Andy Engelbrecht _

From: Moses Nyanzunda

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:09 AM

To: Andy Engelbrecht

Cc: Nyaradzo Masvanganye; Tafadzwa Kadungure

Subject: FW: BREEDER FARM & PROCESSING PLANT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATES
Attachments: Farm inspection and processing plant inspection POP.pdf

Good morning Andy — The annual inspection of the plant for 2022 registration was done in December 2021. Payment
was done { see attached POP). We have requested for the 2022 certificate but it’s not yet issued.

Dr Kadungure — may we have the 2022 registration certificate , because it is required by AMA for our Licence.

Regards

Moses Nyanzunda | Irvine’s Zimbabwe
Company Veterinarian T  +263772131973/82
M: + 263 773 303 069 f E: moses@irvines.co.zw
Skype: moses.nyanzunda % W www.irvineschicken.co.zw
‘E'tatg‘t eén\ej

Hanloy Orive Extension, Watarfalls, Harsre, Zimbabwa

From: Moses Nyanzunda

Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 17:38

To: Tafadzwa Kadungure <tkadungure84@gmail.com>

Cc: Nyaradzo Masvanganye <nyaradzom@irvines.co.zw>; Sibongile Gochera <sibongile@irvines.co.zw>
Subject: FW: BREEDER FARM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATES

How are you Doc.

We would like to have the Processing Plant registration certificate issued. Are you in a position to issue the 2022
registration certificate for Irvine’s Zimbabwe processing plant

Moses Nyanzunda | Irvine’s Zimbabwe
Company Veterinanan | T. +263772131973/82

Mi+ 263773303069 | E:  moses@irvings.co.zw
Skype: moses.nyvanzunda W www.irvineschicken.co.zw

Trsteared

Hanley Orive Extension, Waterfalls, Harare, Zimbabwe




From: Nyaradzo Masvanganye

Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 17:07

To: Jack Mike Dengu <jackmikedengu@gmail.com>

Cc: Moses Nyanzunda <moses@irvines.co.zw>; drswiswa@gmail.com
Subject: BREEDER FARM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATES

Good Afternoon Dr,

Please find attached, proof of payment of registration fee for Derbyshire, Harare South and contract breeder
farms.

May you kindly process the registration certificates .

Kind Regards

Nyaradzo Masvanganye | Irvine’s Zimbabwe
Bic-security Compliance Manager T +263 772131 973/82

M: + 263 778 501131 | E: nyaradzom@irvines.co.zw
www.irvineschicken.cozw | V: +263 8677006080

Henley Drive Extension, Waterfalls, Harare, Zimbabwe

wmisy In ita recelpt

From: Jack Mike Dengu <jackmikedengu@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Moses Nyanzunda <moses@irvines.co.zw>

Cc: Nyaradzo Masvanganye <nyaradzom@irvines.co.zw>
Subject: Re: Annual inspection for Registration as a breeder

Dear Doc,

Please find attached the invoice for the breeder registration fees for the year 2022.

Best regards,

Dr. Jack Mike Dengu

BVSc (UZ); M.Ag (NAU)

Veterinary Diagnostics Officer

Specialist Extension Services (Poultry, Fisheries, & Honey)
Department of Veterinary Services




